
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 4/20/2009 	 IDocket No.: I QC)DJ-t ~ 
1. Division Name/Staff Name: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliancellsler 

2.0PR: 

3. OCR: Office of the General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8725, issued to Advanced Telecom of 
South Florida, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule 2&-4.()161, FAC., R~ulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. . . ~ :J-' 
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5. 	 Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 	 Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONL Y if a regulated company. 

B. 	 Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. 	 Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. 	 Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

rgJ 	 Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 2:20 PM 

To: ·orlando@atitelecomm.com' 

Subject: TX960 - Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 

Attachments: raf-tx960-0B-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good afternoon: 

On Friday, February 20, 2009, the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies 
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the 
2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give 
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will 
be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a 
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $636, which is comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $672, which is 
comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $60 penalty, and $12 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue unti I the RAF is paid. 

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the 
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Taliahassee,FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@ps(;.!)tate.fl.us 

4/1312009 


mailto:PIsler@ps(;.!)tate.fl.us


www.sunbiz.org - Department of State 

Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Profit Corporation 

ADVANCED TELECOM OF SOUTH FLORIDA,INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number P06000080483 

FEI/EIN Number 205028426 

Date Filed 06/12/2006 

State FL 

Status ACTIVE 

Effective Date 06/12/2006 

Last Event AMENDMENT 

Event Date Filed 06/06/2007 

Event Effective Date NONE 

Principal Address 

9606 S W 147 COURT 
MIAMI FL 33196 US 

Mailing Address 

POBOX 165236 
MIAMI FL 33116 US 

Changed 02/23/2008 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

BARRIOS, ORLANDO III 
9606 S W 147 COURT 
MIAMI FL 33196 US 

OfficerfDirector Detail 

Name & Address 

TitleP 

BARRIOS, ORLANDO III 
9606 S W 147 COURT 
MIAMI FL 33196 US 

Title D 

TOLEDO, DANIEL 
424818 PL SW 
NAPLES FL 34116 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2007 04/25/2007 

http://www.sunbiz.orgiscripts/cordet.exe?action=D ETFIL&in£L. doc _number=P060... 4/1312009 
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Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 87950662 

Associated Label/Receipt: 

Delailed Results: 


• Delivered, March 09, 2009, 10:09 am, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399 
• Moved, Left no Address, February 23, 2009,10:51 am, MIAMI, FL 
• Notice Left, February 23, 2009, 6:59 am, MIAMI, FL 33116 
• Arrival at Unit, February 23, 2009, 6:59 am, MIAMI, FL 33116 

Tmck & Confirm 
Enter Label/Receipt Number. 

Notmcatj{)l~ .Options 

Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. (~~~) 
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State of FJorida 

ruhIir~£rhir£ ([umli 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard I III 11111

Tallahassee, Florida 32399.0850 
7006 2760 0003 8795 0662 

TX960-08-0-D 
Advanced Telecom ofSou 
P. O. Box 165236 
Miami, FL 33116-52 
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Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No( s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


080225-TX 


Mcn Company Information for TX960 

Printed on 04/1312009 at 08:26:34 by PJI 

TX960 

Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 

Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 

8725 

Active 

07/07/2008 
No 

Orlando Barrios 

President 

P. O. Box 165236 


Miami, FL 33116-5236 

7325 S.W. 127th Court 


Miami, FL 33183-3424 

(786) 390-5177 

(305) 386-5999 


Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by Advanced Telecom of South Florida, 
Inc. 
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